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Vital Record’s.Increase (LFB Paﬁér 493) PHFS - HEALTH ,‘ - o\d

- L Quowess . O
Joint Finance passed a motion to inerease vital record fees in order to generate revenue >

that will fund the development of an online vital records system. 7 @11/

~ Wloterre ol Samacia 7 go0”

" Delete this provision. Instead, require that a commission be appointed to develop ’

guidelines of for an online system and determine fair increases in vital record fees. __

County Registrar of Deeds, DHFS, state and local representatives will be appointed to

this commission. The commission must report back to the Joint Finance Committee,

informing the legislature of its plan that will incorparate pnvacy, flexibility, and

productivity for all involved participants.
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Kennedy, Debora

From: Jakel, Carri

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2001 11:24 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Vital Records Committee

As | mentioned on the phone - they do not want to delete the motion to reduce fees for records before 1930.

She does want to have a Committee appointed by DHFS which would include 8 members
1 - the state registrar of deeds :

3 - county representatives (1 from small, 1 from medium and 1 from large)

2 - DHFS reps SYPLa i PPY. DN -
1 - geneologist gs %

1 - rep from the Department of Electronic Government

They want the Committee to report to the Governor and Legislature (| suggested this instead of JFC since it would require
legislation). They want an online reported within 6 months and a full plan reported within 1 year that indicates.....(may want
to talk to her about exactly what she wants to include)

She does NOT want to eliminate the fee increase that was proposed by the Gov - she didn’t understand that this was not
being used to fund electronic systems.

Give me a call if you have questions for me

Thanks
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2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb0863/1

SDC.......Keckhaver — CN6013, Vital records

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

KI
“;?; 1. Page 1335, line 11: delete lines 11 to 17 and substitute: Q
M.~ (a) By

@ “(8gst) STUDY OF VITAL RECORDS ON-LINE ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM.

© 0 I O Ot s

January 1, 2002, the secretary of health and family services shall appoint a
committee to deveJlop reéommended guidelines for an on—line electronic filing éystem
for vital records in Wisconsin that incorporates privacy, flexibility, and productivity;
to stuci’y methods employed by other states to protect against identity theft in on-line
electronic filing systems; to recon‘{mend increases, if necessary, in vital records fees

for implementation of an on-line electronic filing system; and to recommend
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allocation of revenues resulting from the fee increases. The members of the
committee shall include all of the following:

1. The state registrar of vital statistics.

2. Three local registrars, including one from a county with a population that
does not exceed 4,000,000; one from a county with a population that exceeds
4,000,000 but does not exceed 21,000,000; and one from a county with a population
that exceeds 21,000,000.

3. Three representatives of the department of health and family services.

4. One genealogist. |

5. One representative of the department of electronic government.

_ {
(b) By July 1, 2002, the committee appointed under paragraph (a) shall develop

an outline of its proposals.
o~

() By January 1, 2003, the committee appointed under paragraph (k) shall
report its findings and recommendations, including a proposed schedul_e of fees
chargeable for vital records that supports implementation of an on-line electronic

filing system and security measures to protect against identity theft, to the

legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and to the

governor.”.

(END)
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H'anaman, Cathlene

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 10:55 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Ammerman, Fred
Subject: LRB 863/1 - cr{ 6013

The population numbers are wrong, and #5 on the second page needs to be stricken,
referencing the Dept. of Elect. Govt.

L
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SDC.: ...... Keckhaver — CN6013, Vital records
For 2001-03 BubpGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1335, line 11: delete lines 11 to 17 and substitute:
- “8kk) STUDY OF VITAL RECORDS ON-LINE ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM.
(a) By danuary 1, 2002, the secretary of health and family services shall appoint
a committee to develop recommended guidelines for an on-line electronic filing
system for vital records in Wisconsin that incorporates privacy, flexibility, and
productivity; to study methods employed by other states to protect against identity
theft in on-line electronic filing systems; to recommend increases, if necessary, in

vital records fees for implementation of an on-line electronic filing system; and to
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recommend allocation of revenues resulting from the fee increases. The members of

the committee shall include all of the following:

1. The state registrar of vital statistics.

2. Three local registrars, incl e from a county with a population that

does not exceed ¢ one from a county with a population that exceeds

3. Three representatives of the department of health and family services.

4. One genealogist.

10— —5.-O18 repregentative.of the depaffhent Pf electPoniegalbernfhent,
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(b) By dJuly 1, 2002, the committee appointed under paragraph (a) shall develop
an outline of its proposals.

(¢) By January 1, 2008, the committee appointed under paragraph (a) shall
report its findings and recommendations, including a proposed schedule of fees
chargeable for vital records that supports implementation of an on-line electronic
filing syétem and security measures to protect against identity theft, to the
legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and tb the
governor.”.

(END)
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN6013, Vital records
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FoR INTRODUCTION

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
“(8kk) STUDY OF VITAL RECORDS ON-LINE ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM.
(a) By January 1, 2002, the secretary of health and family services shall appoint
~a committee to develop recommended guidelines for an on-line electronic filing
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



© 0 =3 . Ot A~ W N -

e
N = O

13
14
15

16

17
18

2001 — 2002 Legislature -2- , 11‘)%3&81??)?

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
does not exceed 22,000; one from a county with a population that exﬁeeds 22,000 but
does not exceed 300,000; and one from a county with a population that exceeds |
300,000.

3. Three representatives of the department of health and family services.

4. One genealogist.

(b) By July 1, 2002, the commifteé appointed under paragraph (a) shall develop
an outline of its proposals.

(c) By January 1, 2003, the committee appointed under paragraph (a) shall

report its findings and recommendations, including a proposed schedule of fees

- chargeable for vital records that supports implementation of an on-line electronic

filing system and security measures to protect against identity theft, to the
legiSIature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and to the

governor.”.

(END)



